
Pre-Bid Question Form 
 

Project: RMC-634519001  Provider:  

From: Various Roadways  Date:  

To:   Recipient:   

Control: 0095-05-059  Company:  

Highway: IH 0020  Phone No.:  

County: Kaufman  Meeting:  

 

Question 1:  
Could we receive the historical requests of miles from the previous contract? 
  
 
 

 

Response: 

 

Location sheet is posted to FTP. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pre-Bid Question Form 
 

Project: RMC-634519001  Provider:  

From: Various Roadways  Date:  

To:   Recipient:   

Control: 0095-05-059  Company:  

Highway: IH 0020  Phone No.:  

County: Kaufman  Meeting:  

 

Question 2:  
What is the purpose of the item 6185-6003 TMA (MOBILE OPERATION)? Shall we bill 
the item when due to the type of work or we need to use a TMA to perform a debris 
removal or clean/sweep work? 
 
 

 

Response: 

 

TMA’s will be required with both debris removal and sweeping. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pre-Bid Question Form 
 

Project: RMC-634519001  Provider:  

From: Various Roadways  Date:  

To:   Recipient:   

Control: 0095-05-059  Company:  

Highway: IH 0020  Phone No.:  

County: Kaufman  Meeting:  

 

Question 3:  
What is the estimated contract start date?  
 

 

Response: 

 

Anticipated start date is November 2019. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pre-Bid Question Form 
 

Project: RMC-634519001  Provider:  

From: Various Roadways  Date:  

To:   Recipient:   

Control: 0095-05-059  Company:  

Highway: IH 0020  Phone No.:  

County: Kaufman  Meeting:  

 

Question 4:  
With reference to the subject, is it possible to provide a map of the project area for our 
use? 

 

Response: 

 

Kaufman County location map is posed to FTP. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pre-Bid Question Form 
 

Project: RMC-634519001  Provider:  

From: Various Roadways  Date:  

To:   Recipient:   

Control: 0095-05-059  Company:  

Highway: IH 0020  Phone No.:  

County: Kaufman  Meeting:  

 

Question 5:  
Can you please confirm the quantities are for the entire duration of the contract i.e. 2 
years? 

 

Response: 

 

Yes, quantities are for the two year duration. 

 

 


